D
RE: RELEASE REPEAT ORDER L/Q/%/ \ D
Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in> D%X - 2<
Tue 4/4/2023 9:51 AM
To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir/mam

Old P.O material use gloria make H13 but this time H13 use by boiler ( vospotline ) price different approx. 150
rupees kg and harding difrent 20 ruppes kg

So please consider material according

Thanks

Indian Global Sourcing Industries
J-1265 C Industrial Area Phase-V,
Bhiwadi-301019 Rajasthan (INDIA)

Vipin husiarn Tiwant
(PLANT HEAD)

Mob: +91-7268087854
Email: vipin@indianglobal.co.in

From: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 04 April 2023 09:40

To: Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RELEASE REPEAT ORDER

Dear MrVipin,

We thank you for submitting your quote 2223112/22.3.23 for Stem and Semi finished liner , please
note that you have revised rates abnormally compared to our last order . We here by attaching our
last order for your reference , please check and accept the last supply rates to release our present
order.

Warm Regards

SarojaB N
Senior Associate - Purchase

| i:+918023-715-555 (422)

www.JindalAluminium.com
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Notchup Toollng Private Limited

312 SVCIE Plot No. 144 and 145,

Sy No. 305, 306, 308, IDA Jeedimetla,
Hyderabad, Telangana 500055, India

Phone: +91 8985890850

E-mail: contact@notchuptooling.com

PROFORMA

GSTIN 36AAGCN3095F1 ZD

: PRO-01708
:01/04/2023

I ProFormé Invoice#
ProForma Date

Blll To i i e e

' JlndalAlumlmum Ltd - Bhlwad|
SP -2/333, Industrial Area,

i Alwar Dist.

| Bhiwadi

I 301019 Rajasthan

z India
i GSTIN 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

i purchase@jindalaluminium.com

Length
(mm)
840

Item & Description }

1 Materlal Code: 08400574

i Semi Finished Liner For 7 |
i inch container BP4 Press as
| perdrg. no

| BP4-2100-06-A3

1 | SAC: 84629190

| | Material Code: 08400575
| Semi Finished Liner for BP1 | i’
| press container dia 168 as
| per drg. no.
' BP1-1650-05-A3-R1 .
| SAC: 84629190 |

3 | Material Code: 06640795 1335
' Solid stem for P4 press as per |
drg no. 3
| BP4-2100-15-A3
| SAC 84629190 . .

755

845 5

Total In Words
' Rupees Twenty Lakh Seventy-Three Thousand Two Hundred
. Sixty Only

| Dogeetts

Looking forward For your business.

Taxes:
As applicable at the time of dispatch

@ OLL g0\

Bank Details:

Name: Notchup Tooling Pvt. Ltd.
Acc. No: 631205501359

IFSC Code: ICIC0006312

Bank: ICICI Bank Ltd

Branch: Kukatpally, Hyderabad

D Q/Q &(Qx‘

i Delivery:
. Ex Notchup Tooling Pvt. Ltd. Premises

Delivery Time:
In 30 days after the receipt of detailed purchase order

—— Sh|p To - 7 ‘;

| Place Of Supply Rajasthan (08)

SP-2/333, IndustrlalArea

Alwar Dist.

Bhiwadi

301019 Rajasthan

India

| purchase@jindalaluminium.com
GSTIN 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

INVOICEf

Qty | itk Rate _ Aﬁ%‘ i ‘7\:}{ Amount
1.00 | 4,34,000.00 | 18% | 78,120.00 | 4,34,000.00
|
|
I i
2.00| 4,34,00000 18% | 1,56,240.00 | B"Eé o“o‘o 00
| ] i
‘ i
|
i ; -
1.00|  4,55,000.00 18% | 81,900.00 | 4,55,000.00 |
i | ‘
| i |
) I R .
Sub Total 17 57 000 00 |
IGST18 (18%) 3,16,260.00 | '
[ Total %20,73,260.00
O ’] Karthlk Anne

\
-|
|
|
|

{
1



Re: Fw: Fabrication Cost: Kerwin Metal-era C120 Termination Bar

Bipul Kumar Roy <bipulkumar.roy@jindalaluminium.com>
Tue 4/4/2023 1:54 PM

To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Hemant Pathak <hpathak@j—indalaluminium.com>

Dear Ms. Saroja,

Sample approved from Karthik, so cannot shift now.

Best Regards,

Bipul Kumar Roy
Assistant Manager - Export

Vi: +81 9606-545-590 | L.: +91 8023-715-555 (476)

rg‘g‘@

F. o i
Ul

www. JindalAluminium.com

From: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jin;jalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Bipul Kumar Roy <bipulkumar.roy@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: Fw: Fabrication Cost: Kerwin Metal-era C120 Termination Bar

Dear Bipul,

Please provide fabricating drawing to get quote from M/S.A.S.Industries also

Warm Regards

SarojaB N
Senior Associate - Purchase

| L:+918023-715-555 (422)

www. JindalAluminium.com

From: Gajanana Upladhyaya <upadhyaya@asindustries.in>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Fw: Fabrication Cost: Kerwin Metal-era C120 Termination Bar

Dear sir/madam

Please send fabrication Drawing not attached
Regards

asindustries

On Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 12:38 PM Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,




Indian Global Sourcing Industries

Factory at J-1265 C Industrial Area Phase-V Bhiwadi Rajasthan India
GSTIN-08BNWPS3197L1ZS

mail at- vipin@indianglobal.co.in,saurabh.srivastava@indiantrading.in
Mobile-+91 7268087854,9811600164

QUOTATION
To, | Quotation No. 2223112
M/s Jindal almunium LTD Date 22.03.22
Bhiwadi Contact Person Mr Vipin Tiwari
Contact No +91 7268087854
Ref. No As Per Discussion as on

Kind Attn: Mr. Rajgopal
Sir,
We are pleased to quote our lowest possible rate for your perusal & consideration

Sr. No.|JAL MATERIAL CODE |Particulars HSN Code Price/Unit  [MOQ/Pcs| Net Rate
SEMI FINISHED LINER FOR 7 INCH CONTAINER BP4 8207 1 e
8400574 |PRESS AS PER DRG. NO.- BP4-2100-06-A3,, i 3,75,000 T
SOLID STEM FOR P-4 PRESS AS PER DRG.
6640795|NO.BP4-2100-15-A3 = - G| 300000 ! 3/00,000:00
SEMI FINISHED LINER FOR BP1 PRESS CONTAINER
07 . A
1 8400575/ DIA168 BP1-1650-05.A3.R 1 82 r 3,05,000.00 2 6,10,000.00
Gross Total INR 12,85,000.00
< ’ Terms Of Delivery
Tax- . o . 8 |All Tax Extra As Applicable }
i Validity ’ : " |15-days oW
Inspection As Per Requirement S d\ \’)C/Q/
Transport As Actual \ \B) / *
Delivery- 10-15 Week %\ “r
Payment-: 60% ADVANCE BALANCE 15 DAYS ~
1- material use gloria make Authorised Sign
2- [
3- ’ i Plawrabh Qrtvattasa

4-




Indian Global Sourcing Industries

Factory at J-1265 C Industrial Area Phase-V Bhiwadi Rajasthan India
GSTIN-O8BNWPS3197L1ZS

mail at- vipin@indianglobal.co.in,saurabh.srivastava@indiantrading.in
Mobile-+91 726808 7854,9811600164

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
Sr. No. |JAL MATERIAL CODE |Particulars HSN Code Price/Unit |MOQ/Pcs| Net Rate
SEMI FINISHED LINER FOR 7 INCH CONTAINER BP4 —_— 1 P
| PRESS AS PER DRG. NO.- BP4-2100-06-A3,, 3,75,000 e
SOLID STEM FOR P-4 PRESS AS PER DRG.
207 1 .
NO.BP4-2100-15-A3 el 3,96,000 3,96,000.00
SEMI FINISHED LINER FOR BP1 PRESS CONTAINER
8207 0.00 1 .
! DIA168 BP1-1650-05-A3-R1 S:&200 i
Gross Total INR 11,26,000.00
Terms Of Delivery
Tax- All Tax Extra As Applicable ~
Validity o - |15-days Lo r Drscent 3¢
Inspection As Per Requirement Q — !
Transport As Actual I o * ’
Delivery- jorsweek L (048 P )L (e el
» )L N £
Payment-: 15 DAYS
¥ 4 Tc- s\,
1- O ) Authorised Sign
2. k) leN co - .
3. \l DY) - < ({);\ N Plcsrabh rtvastaoa
" Do ® ¥ 5
: 03g eQoet
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INDRO Seh VS AR RS Sk A e T | ACCREDITED

—— AN [SO 9001: 2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY
ENGINEERS, MANUFACTURER & FABRICATORS
13/6, NATABAR PAUL ROAD (KADAMTALA) HOWRAH - 711 101. WEST BENGAL
TEL.NO.033-2643-8105, E.MAIL:indroindustries@yahoo.co.in Website: www.indroindustries.com

QUOTATION

QUOTATION NO-II/Q/787/2022-23 DATE 21.03.2023
REF ENQ. NO. EN230304196 DATE 21.03.2023

TO,
M/S. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD.
BHIWADI, RAJASTHAN

Dear Sir,

Thanking you for your above enquiry and we are pleased to submit our lowest best offer. Our terms &
conditions are given below.

SL.NO. Item Code. Materials Description Quantity Prices Per
1. 08400574 | SEMI FINISHED LINER FOR 7 INCH 01 NOS. | 3,10,000/- | EACH
CONTAINER BP4 PRESS AS PER DRG. NO.-
_ | BP4-2100-06-A3 .
2. 08400575 | SEMI FINISHED LINER FOR BP1 PRESS | 02NOS. | 3,10,000/- | EACH
CONTAINER DIA168 BP1-1650-05-A3-R1  *~
3. 06640795 | SOLID STEM FOR P-4 PRESS AS PER DRG. 01 NOS. | 3,80,000/- | EACH
NO.BP4-2100-15-A3 PR
HSN CODE: 98010030 i

Lol SM{ S{\oﬁu e L.
We trust our offer will be acceptable to you and will be favored with your valued order.

TERMS & CONDITIONS.

GOODS & SERVICE TAX : G.S.T.18% WILL BE CHARGE EXTRA

TRANSPORTATION :  DOOR DELIVERY BASIS. 1

PAYMENT . WITH IN 30 DAYS. 9 ()9
DELIVERY :  WITHIN 6-8 WEEKS & :
INSPECTION : AT YOUR WORKS [

VALIDITY . 30 DAYS

FOR INDRO INDUSTRIES

[SUSANTA BERA]

OURG.S.T. NO. 19AAFFI1702C1ZX



